4 = Redwood Coast Regional Center
E N' Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

DATE: May 8, 2023

TO: RCDSC Board of Directors

FROM: K. Orsi, Executive Assistat A ¢z,

SUBJECT: REGULAR SESSION: The RCDSC Board of Directors’ will meet on
Saturday, May 20, 2023 from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. This will be a
blended/Hybrid meeting with two options to attend: In person or by Zoom
Video/Teleconference.

Board of Director’s Training: There is a training for board members that
will immediately follow the board meeting.

Please find enclosed the meeting packet for the upcoming RCDSC Board of Directors’
meeting on Saturday, May 20, 2023. As noted above, this will be a blended/hybrid
meeting which provides two options to attend (see details below). Spanish translation will
be available during the meeting.

In Person:
Hampton Inn Conference Room, 1160 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah, CA

By Zoom:
https://us0B6web.zoom.us/j/9888997 1624 ?pwd=M09KblipR0QvcU5zdzMOMEppcDZ1Zz09

Meeting ID: 988 8997 1624
Passcode: 285677

Dial by phone: 1 669 900 6833

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions: 707-462-3832 x260 or
korsi@redwoodcoastrc.org.

Thank you.
CcC: RCDSC Packet Mailing List/Facilitators
RCRC Offices and RCRC website: www.redwoodcoastrc.org

« 525 2" Street, Suite 300, Eureka, CA 95501 (707) 445-0893 » 1116 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah, CA 95482 (707) 462-3832
« 270 Chestnut St., Ste A, Ft Bragg, CA 95437 (707) 964-6387 « 1301 Northcrest Dr., Crescent City, CA 95531 (707) 464-7488
* 180 3" Street, Lakeport, CA 95453 (707) 262-0470 « 14888 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422 (707) 621-6169



Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

= Redwood Coast Regional Center
-

fecha: 8 de mayo de 2023

a: Consejo de Administracion RCDSC

de: K. Orsi, Asistente ejecutiva_‘;(@,,,ﬂ;

Sujeto: SESION REGULAR: La Junta Directiva del RCDSC se reunira el sabado 20

de mayo de 2023 de 9:00 a. m. a 10:30 a. m. Esta sera una reunion
combinada/hibrida con dos opciones para asistir: en persona o por Zoom
Video/Teleconference.

Capacitacion de la Junta Directiva: Hay una capacitacién para los
miembros de la junta que seguira inmediatamente a la reunion de la junta.

Encuentre adjunto el paquete de la reunion para la proxima reunion de la Junta Directiva
de RCDSC el sabado 20 de mayo de 2023. Como se indic6 anteriormente, esta sera una
reunién mixta/hibrida que ofrece dos opciones para asistir (consulte los detalles a
continuacion). La traduccién al espafiol estara disponible durante la reunion.

En persona:
Sala de conferencias del Hampton Inn, 1160 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah, CA

By Zoom:
https://usOGweb.zoom.usfif98889971624?pwd=M09KbIIpROchU5zdzMOMEppcDZIZzOQ

Identificacion de la reunion: 988 8997 1624
contrasefia: 285677

Marcar por teléfono: 1 669 900 6833

Por favor, no dude en ponerse en contacto conmigo con cualquier pregunta adicional:
707-462-3832 x260 or korsi@redwoodcoastrc.org.

Gracias

cc: RCDSCPacket Lista de correo/Facilitadores
Oficinas de RCRC vy sitio web de RCRC: www.redwoodcoastrc.org

« 525 2™ Sireet, Suite 300, Eureka, CA 95501 (707) 445-0893 = 1116 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah, CA 95482 (707) 462-3832
« 270 Chestnut St., Ste A, Ft Bragg, CA 95437 (707) 964-6387 1301 Northcrest Dr., Crescent City, CA 95531 (707) 464-7488
« 180 3" Street, Lakeport, CA 95453 (707) 262-0470 14888 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422 (707) 621-6169



AGENDA
&

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES




MEETING AGENDA
Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’
Saturday, May 20, 2023
9:00 a.m. t0 10:30 a.m.
Blended/Virtual Meeting (in-person or by Zoom)

A training for Board of Directors’ members will immediately follow the board meeting

In Person By Zoom Video/Teleconferencing
Ukiah Hampton Inn-Conference Room https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/98889971624
1160 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah Meeting ID: 988 8997 1624

Passcode: 285677
Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introduction of Board Members and RCRC Leadership (5 min.)
Team/Points of Order

2. Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision (2 min.)
3. Approval of Agenda (2 min.)
4. Approval of the March 8, 2023 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes (2 min.)
5. Community Input (3 min. each)
6. Board Development/Executive Committee: Recommendation for Action to seat (5 min.)

New Board Member(s)

7. Executive Director’s Report: Dr. Smalley (10 min.)
8. Director of Community Services Report: Jonathan Padilla (10 min.)
9. Standing Committee Reports: (15 min.)

Executive Committee Report — M. Sawyer
a. FY 2023-2024 Service Provider Contracts over $250,000: Executive Committee
Meeting Updates from April 26, 2023 and May 8, 2023.
e Call for Questions from the full Board of Directors
e Recommendation for Action to approve the Service Provider Contracts over
$250,000 for FY 2023-2024, effective July 1, 2023.

Vendor Representative Update: H. French

10. ARCA Report: M. Sawyer (5 min.)




11. New Business — M. Sawyer
e Recognition of Service on the RCDSC Board of Directors
e Recognition of Honorary Doctorate
e Election of Officers for July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024
President Vice President Treasurer
Secretary Client Liaison

12. County Liaison and Connection Reports:

e Del Norte
e Humboldt
e Lake

e Mendocino
13. Community Input

14. Close the Meeting

(15 min.)

(5 min.)

(3 min. each)




AGENDA DE LA REUNION
Corporacién de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Junta Directiva'
sabado, 20 de mayo de 2023
9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.
Reunién Semipresencial/Virtual (en persona o por Zoom)

Una capacitacién para los miembros de la Junta Directiva seguira inmediatamente a la reunién de la

junta.
En persona Por Zoom Video/Teleconferencia
Ukiah Hampton Inn-Sala de conferencias https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/98889971624
1160 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah Identificacion de la reunion: 988 8997 1624
Contrasena: 285677
Dia por telefono: 1 669 900 6833
1. Llamada al orden/Llamada de lista/Presentacion de los miembros de la junta 'y (5 min.)
liderazgo de RCRC/ Puntos de Orden
2. Seleccione Cronometrador / Compartiendo la vision (2 min.)
3. Aprobacion del Orden del Dia (2 min.)
4. Aprobacién del Acta de la Junta Directiva del 8 de marzo de 2023 (2 min.)
5. Aporte de la comunidad (3 min. each)
6. Desarrollo de la Junta/Comité Ejecutivo: Recomendacion de accion para nombrar (5 min.)
nuevos miembros de la junta
7. Informe del Director Ejecutivo: Dr. Smalley (10 min.)
8. Informe del Director de Servicios Comunitarios: Jonathan Padilla (10 min.)
9. Informes del Comité Permanente: (15 min.)

Informe del Comité Ejecutivo — M. Sawyer
a. Ao fiscal 2023-2024 Contratos de proveedores de servicios de mas de $250 000:
Actualizaciones de la reunién del Comité Ejecutivo del 26 de abril de 2023 y
el 8 de mayo de 2023
e Convocatoria de preguntas de la Junta Directiva en pleno
¢ Recomendacion de accién para aprobar los contratos de proveedores de servicios de
mas de $250 000 para el afio fiscal 2023-2024, a partir del 1 de julio de 2023.

Actualizacion del representante del proveedor: H. French




10. Informe ARCA: M. Sawyer (5 min.)

11. Nuevo negocio— M. Sawyer (15 min.)
e Reconocimiento de Servicio en la Junta Directiva de RCDSC
e Reconocimiento de Doctorado Honoris Causa
e Eleccién de Oficiales del 1 de julio de 2023 al 30 de junio de 2024
Presidente Vicepresidente Tesorero
Secretario Enlace con el cliente

12. Informes de enlace y conexién del condado: (5 min.)
e Del Norte
¢ Humboldt
e Lake
¢ Mendocino
13. Aporte de la comunidad (3 min. each)

14. Cerrar la reunion




DRAFT Meeting Minutes

REDWOOD COAST DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES CORPORATION
Meeting of the Board of Directors — By Zoom Video/Teleconferencing
Wednesday, March 8, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
#5 FY: 2022-2023

Directors Present: Beverly Fontaine, Allison Hillix, Bill Lacy, Diane Larson, Tamera
Leighton, Will Lewis, Jorge Matias, Dave Matson, Chris Nifong,
Keith Peeples, Mike Sawyer

Directors Absent: Haley French, Cassandra May and Teresa Schnacker

RCRC Staff Present: Mary Block: Director of Client Services, Nichole Haydon: Director
of Human Resources, Amy Medina: Director of Administration, Kim Orsi: Executive
Assistant, Jonathan Padilla: Director of Community Services, Dr. Jacinthe Roy: Director
of Clinical Services, Dr. Kimberly Smalley: Executive Director

Others Present: Jaclyn Balanay: Primary Liaison, Department of Developmental
Services Office of Community Operations Community Programs Specialist, Clifford
Black, Office of Clients Rights Advocacy, Dolores Delgado: Spanish Translator, Julie
Eby-McKenzie: Manager of the North Coast Office of the SCDD,

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions: The regular meeting of the RCDSC Board of
Directors was called to order by Board President M. Sawyer at 6:01 p.m. K. Orsi
conducted rolicall and a quorum was present. K. Orsi read the Electronic Recording
Disclaimer. M. Sawyer reiterated points of order for purpose and conduct during
board meetings followed by a call for introductions.

Closed Session Update: M. Sawyer provided an update that the Board of Directors
met at 5:45 p.m., prior to the regular session of this meeting to discuss the Client
Benefit Fund Grant Request received for the cycle ending February 28, 2023. The full
Board approved the CBF Committee recommendation to awarding 7 grants that totaled
$823 and requested the release of these funds from the Humboldt Area Foundation.

2. Select Timekeeper/ Sharing the Vision: T. Leighton volunteered as timekeeper
and B. Fontaine shared the second paragraph following the preamble of the Vision
Statement.

3. Approval of Agenda: M. Sawyer called to approve the agenda and asked if there
were changes and hearing none the agenda was approved as presented.

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes from January 11, 2023 Board Meeting: M. Sawyer
called to approve the meeting minutes and asked if there were any changes or
corrections and hearing none the meeting minutes were approved as presented.

#

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 1



5. Community Input: M. Sawyer called for community input:
Julie Eby-McKenzie from the SCDD provided the following announcements:

» National Core Indicators Upcoming Interview Cycle: Still recruiting for
interviewers who can earn $90 to $120 per interview. To complete an application
or learn more about the QA Project, please visit https://scdd.ca.gov/gap. You can
also email questions to AQProject@scdd.ca.gov Please feel free to share with
others who may be interested.

e IPP Strategy Training in Spanish: There will be a training by Zoom March 22,
2023 from 5:00 to 7:00 p.m. for Self Advocates and Family Advocates regarding
how to utilize IPP meetings effectively. Please share with those who may be
interested in attending. Registration to attend is required. Please visit
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZlucO2hgDIiEtAYaFmSRJzhGDPu3
WKitbh40 to register.

e Regional Advisory Committee (RAC) Meeting: The next RAC meeting is
March 30, 2023 from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m. by Zoom. There are three new members
and we will be discussion our focus/priorities for the remainder of 2023. The
public is invited to attend and your thoughts would be welcomed.

o Statewide Self Advocacy Network: This is an independent network that is
supported logistically by the SCDD. There are representatives from each regional
centers catchment and we are currently looking for a representative from the
RCRC catchment.

Please contact julie.eby-mckenzie@scdd.ca.gov for additional information related her

update and K. Orsi will forward materials related to SCDD updates to the board.

T. Leighton asked a question regarding informed consent related to the interviews for
the NCI Surveys and expressed concern that those who are unable to provide
informed consent will not be represented in the surveys. J. Eby-McKenzie
acknowledged the receipt of T. Leighton’s concerns and reported that has forwarded
on to the QA team to address her concerns.

W. Lewis had questions related to the interviews, interviewers and those being
interviewed. J. Eby-McKenzie verified that interviewers are still being recruited and
that DDS (not the SCDD) randomly selects regional center clients to be interviewed

for the NCI surveys.

6. Executive Director’s Report: M. Sawyer called on Executive Director, Dr. Smalley
who shared the following highlights:

e Weather Related Office Closure: Recent snowstorms, power outages and road
closures caused the closure of RCRC’s Lake County offices for one day.

e RCRC Staffing Update: Currently six open positions at this time and 60 percent
of RCRC staff are new employees. RCRC is currently reviewing its onboarding
process, revisiting and updating information to provide consistency for all new
staff members that includes information pertaining to the Lanterman Act and
disability services.

#

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 2



¢ Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA): This position has been
filled by RCRC service coordinator, Anne Bone.

Psychologist Position: RCRC continues its recruitment for this position.
Diversity Outreach Specialist. Announcement that M. Molina-Nava will be
leaving RCRC to join the Tribal Coalition. She will be missed and RCRC wishes
her the best.

e IT Update: RCRC will be updating its aged IT system and has contracted with a
Managed IT Service. The onboarding will take place within the next 90 days and
should offer staff improvement with latency issues. Thank you to A. Medina for
her herculean efforts managing this task for the past year.

¢ Diversity Outreach Team: This team continues to provide educational outreach
and social opportunities and this past week, hosted two events for our Latinx
communities in Mendocino and Lake Counties with nearly 100 attendees at each
event.

e Politics: There has been much attention recently our service system (the past
two years) has received much needed funding that has been lacking for nearly
20 years. There have been several hearings and advocacy groups meeting
around the state; however, there appears to be a lack of understanding related to
the developmental disabilities service system. California’s service system is the
best in the United States as services for individuals with intellectual and
developmental disabilities is mandated by the Lanterman Act. There are currently
over 400,000 individuals throughout the state of California receiving services.

e Additional Key Points: Grassroots Day will be held by Zoom on March
29, 2023. Several additional bills being proposed this year include the overall
improvement of the budgets/funding of the regional center service system as well
as a bill to monitor the pay for regional center boards which is odd because all
regional center boards/board members are all volunteers and are not paid. And
lastly, the Provider Rate reforms continues statewide.

7. Director of Administration’s Report: M. Sawyer called on Director of
Administration, A. Medina who shared the following highlights:

e [T Update: A. Medina thanked RCRC Directors and staff, noting that it has been
an eventful year of learning. As reported by Dr. Smalley, RCRC has contracted
with an IT Management Service that has been utilized by other regional centers.
The contract is for a term of one year (can be renewed) and will provide IT
services that will include two help-desk staff, network staff and an IT Director.

e Governor’s Budget: At the beginning of budget year 2022-23, the Governor
included (as part of our budget) tuition reimbursement for staff. DDS is currently
finalizing guidance and funding. Once guidance is received, RCRC will review
IRS Tax Codes and develop Policies to implement tuition reimbursement for
staff.

e Additional Funding for Service Coordination: RCRC will received additional
funding, specifically for service coordination to serve individuals, age 0 to 5.

e ———

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page3



o Allocations for FY 2022-23: No additional allocations have been received since
RCRC'’s preliminary allocation last July/August. It is anticipated that another
allocation will be received sometime in March 2023.

o Cash Flow: Currently 72 days.

e Annual Line of Credit: RCRC is currently in the process of renewing its line of
credit with Union Bank that will be effective April 3, 2023 through September
2023. Union Bank is merging with US Bank that will be completed by May 30,
2023. Notices will be sent to all vendored services and staff as old accounts will
be closed out as new accounts are issued with US Bank.

e CPA Audit and 990 Tax Filing: Both were completed and the Board of
Directors Executive Committee have met. A report and a request for action will
be provided by the Executive Committee later during this meeting.

8. New Business: March is National Social Worker Month - M. Sawyer read aloud
the Proclamation “Social Work Breaks Barriers” in honor of National Social Worker
month (March) and to honor the work of RCRC staff. M. Sawyer called for board
action to approve the Proclamation to present on behalf of the Board to RCRC:

M/S/C: B. Fontaine (B. Lacy) motioned to approve the Social Work Breaks

Barriers Proclamation. K. Orsi called a vote by rollcall and the motion carried.

9. Standing Committee Reports: M. Sawyer called on committee chairs for their
reports:
e Executive Committee Report: M. Sawyer provided the following updates:
o The Executive Committee met on February 23, 2023 with the
Independent Auditors to review the draft RCRC independent Audit and
990 Tax Filing. There were no changes to the information presented
during this meeting and M. Sawyer called for a recommendation for
action by the full board to approve the Independent Audit and 990 Tax
Filing.
M/S/C: T. Leighton (W. Lewis) motioned to accept and approve RCRC’s Draft
Independent Audit and 990 Tax Filing. K. Orsi called a vote by rolicall and the
motion carried.
¢ RCRC's Personnel Policies: During the same meeting on February 23,
2023 the Executive Committee also conducted their annual review the
RCRC's Personnel Policies and the proposed updates presented by N.
Haydon, Director of HR, and requested a recommendation for action by
the board to approve.
M/SIC: W. Lewis (D. Larson) motioned to approve RCRC’s Personnel Policies and
updates. K. Orsi called a vote by rollcall and the motion carried.

e Ad-Hoc Bylaws/Policies Committee Meeting: M. Sawyer provided the
following update: The Ad-Hoc Bylaws/Policies Committee met on January 20,
2023 and reviewed and finalized updates to the RCDSC Bylaws to remove
redundant information and insure consistency throughout. K. Orsi verified that
the proposed changes were posted to RCRC'’s website with a call for public
comment and there were no public comments received. M. Sawyer called for a

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 4



recommendation for action by the board to approve the updates to the RCDSC
Bylaws as submitted by the committee.
M/S/C: B. Fontaine (B. Lacy) motioned to approve the updates to the RCDSC
Bylaws as submitted. K. Orsi called a vote by rollcall and the motion carried.

e RCRC Board of Directors Policy #19, Board Confidentiality, Business

Conduct, and Ethics Policy: M. Sawyer provided an update from the January
20, 2023 Committee meeting as a new Policy #19: Board Confidentiality,
Business and Ethics Policy was proposed to coincide with the RCDSC Bylaws,
Section 5.09 — Removal of Director for Cause as there was not direct policy for
Board members. M. Sawyer requested a recommendation for action by the
board to approve Policy #19.

M/S/C: W. Lewis (B. Fontaine) motioned to approve RCRC Board of Directors

Policy #19, Board Confidentiality, Business Conduct and Ethics Policy. K. Orsi

called a vote by rolicall and the motion carried.

e Client Benefit Fund (CBF) Committee Meeting: An update was provided by
M. Sawyer at the beginning of the meeting.

e Vendor Representative Update: H. French was absent and unable to provide
a report.

¢ Client Advisory Committee: Committee Chair, W. Lewis reported that
meetings will resume in the near future and that he will continue working with
RCRC Client Advocate, Elizabeth Hassler and the RISE Committee.

10.County Liaison and Connection Reports: M. Sawyer called for updates from the
following counties - Other than severe winter storms:
< Mendocino County: No additional updates were reported
% Lake County: No additional updates were reported.

11. Community Input: M. Sawyer called for community input: No additional
community input was noted.

12. Close the Meeting: M. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m. There will be a
training for board members only on Wednesday, April 12, 2023 by Zoom and the
next board meeting is a blended meeting (in person or by Zoom) that will be held on
Saturday, May 20, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. at the Ukiah Hampton Inn large conference
room. (Please refer to the Board meeting/Training Schedule under Information of
the meeting packets for additional information/scheduling).

M. Sawyer, President for
Cassandra May, Secretary
RCDSC Board of Directors’

#

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 5



Borrador del Acta de la Reunion

Corporacion de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Reunion de la Junta Directiva — Por Zoom Video/Teleconferencia
miércoles, 8 de marzo de 2023 a las 18:00
#5 FY: 2022-2023

Directores presentes: Beverly Fontaine, Allison Hillix, Bill Lacy, Diane Larson,
Tamera Leighton, Will Lewis, Jorge Matias, Dave Matson, Chris Nifong, Keith Peeples,
Mike Sawyer

Directores Ausentes: Haley French, Cassandra May and Teresa Schnacker

Personal de RCRC presente:Mary Block: Director of Client Services, Nichole Haydon:
Director of Human Resources, Amy Medina: Director of Administration, Kim Orsi:
Executive Assistant, Jonathan Padilla: Director of Community Services, Dr. Jacinthe
Roy: Director of Clinical Services, Dr. Kimberly Smalley: Executive Director

Otros presentes: Jaclyn Balanay: Primary Liaison, Department of Developmental
Services Office of Community Operations Community Programs Specialist, Clifford
Black, Office of Clients Rights Advocacy, Dolores Delgado: Spanish Translator, Julie
Eby-McKenzie: Manager of the North Coast Office of the SCDD,

1. Llamada al orden/Paso de lista/Presentaciones: La reunion ordinaria de la Junta
Directiva del RCDSC fue convocada por el Presidente de la Junta, M. Sawyer, a las
6:01 p. m. K. Orsi pasé lista y hubo quérum. K. Orsi ley6 el descargo de
responsabilidad de la grabacién electronica. M. Sawyer reiterd los puntos de orden
para el propésito y la conducta durante las reuniones de la junta, seguido de un
llamado para presentaciones.

Actualizacion de la sesion cerrada: M. Sawyer proporciond una actualizacién de que
la Junta Directiva se reuni6 a las 5:45 p. La junta aprob6 la recomendacién del Comité
CBF de otorgar 7 subvenciones por un total de $ 823 y solicité la liberaciéon de estos
fondos de la Fundacion del Area de Humboldt.

2. Seleccione Cronometrador/ Compartir la vision: T. Leighton se ofrecié como
voluntario como cronometrador y B. Fontaine compartié el segundo parrafo que
sigue al preambulo de la Declaracién de la vision.

3. Aprobacion del Orden del Dia: M. Sawyer llam¢é para aprobar la agenda y pregunto
si habia cambios y al no escuchar ninguno, la agenda fue aprobada tal como se
presento.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 1



4. Aprobacion del Acta de la Junta del 11 de enero de 2023: M. Sawyer llamé para
aprobar las actas de la reunién y pregunté si habia cambios o correcciones y no
escucho6 nada, las actas de la reunién fueron aprobadas tal como se presentaron.

5. Aporte de la comunidad: M. Sawyer pidi6é aportes de la comunidad:
Julie Eby-McKenzie de SCDD proporciond los siguientes anuncios:

e Indicadores basicos nacionales Préximo ciclo de entrevistas: Todavia
estoy reclutando entrevistadores que pueden ganar entre $90 y $120 por
entrevista. Para completar una solicitud u obtener mas informacién sobre el
Proyecto QA, visite https://scdd.ca.gov/gap. También puede enviar preguntas
por correo electrénico a AQProject@scdd.ca.gov Por favor, sientase libre de
compartir con otras personas que puedan estar interesadas.

e Capacitacién en estrategia IPP en espaiiol: Habra una capacitacion por Zoom
el 22 de marzo de 2023 de 5:00 a 7:00 p.m. para los autogestores y los
defensores de la familia sobre como utilizar las reuniones del IPP de manera
eficaz. Por favor, comparta con aquellos que puedan estar interesados en asistir.
Es necesario registrarse para asistir. Por favor visita
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZlucO2hgDIiEtAYaFmSRJzhGDPu3
WK1bh40 registrarse.

e Reunion del Comité Asesor Regional (RAC): La préxima reunion del RAC es
el 30 de marzo de 2023 de 4:00 p. m. a 6:00 p. m. por Zum. Hay tres miembros
nuevos y discutiremos nuestro enfoque/prioridades para el resto de 2023. Se
invita al publico a asistir y sus ideas seran bienvenidas.Statewide Self
Advocacy Network: This is an independent network that is supported logistically
by the SCDD. There are representatives from each regional centers catchment
and we are currently looking for a representative from the RCRC catchment.

Por favor contactar julie.eby-mckenzie@scdd.ca.gov para obtener informacion
adicional relacionada con su actualizacion y K. Orsi enviara materiales relacionados
con las actualizaciones de SCDD a la junta.

T. Leighton hizo una pregunta sobre el consentimiento informado relacionado con las
entrevistas para las Encuestas del NCl y expres6 su preocupacion de que aquellos
que no puedan dar su consentimiento informado no estaran representados en las
encuestas. J. Eby-McKenzie acusé recibo de las inquietudes de T. Leighton e
informo que las envié al equipo de control de calidad para abordar sus inquietudes.

W. Lewis tenia preguntas relacionadas con las entrevistas, los entrevistadores y los
entrevistados. J. Eby-McKenzie verifico que todavia se estan reclutando
entrevistadores y que el DDS (no el SCDD) selecciona al azar a los clientes del
centro regional para entrevistarlos en las encuestas del NCI.

6. Informe del Director Ejecutivo: M. Sawyer llamé al Director Ejecutivo, Dr. Smalley,
quien compartié los siguientes aspectos destacados:
e Cierre de oficina relacionado con el clima: Las recientes tormentas de nieve,
cortes de energia y cierres de carreteras provocaron el cierre de las oficinas de
RCRC en el condado de Lake por un dia.

_..__ .. .- - - - —

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2023 Page 2



e Actualizacion de personal de RCRC: Actualmente hay seis puestos vacantes
en este momento y el 60 por ciento del personal de RCRC son empleados
nuevos. RCRC actualmente esta revisando su proceso de incorporacion,
revisando y actualizando la informacién para brindar coherencia a todos los
nuevos miembros del personal que incluye informacién relacionada con la Ley
Lanterman y los servicios para discapacitados.

e Ley de Educacién para Individuos con Discapacidades (IDEA): Este puesto
ha sido ocupado por la coordinadora de servicios de RCRC, Anne Bone.

e Puesto de Psicélogo: RCRC continda su reclutamiento para este puesto.

o Especialista en Alcance de la Diversidad: Anuncio de que M. Molina-Nava
dejara el RCRC para unirse a la Coalicion Tribal. La extrafiaremos y RCRC le
desea lo mejor.

e Actualizacion de Tl: RCRC actualizara su antiguo sistema de Tl y ha contratado
un servicio de Tl administrado. La incorporacién tendra lugar dentro de los
proximos 90 dias y deberia ofrecer mejoras al personal con problemas de
latencia. Gracias a A. Medina por sus esfuerzos herculeos en la gestion de esta
tarea durante el afio pasado.

e Equipo de Alcance de la Diversidad: Este equipo continta brindando alcance
educativo y oportunidades sociales y la semana pasada organizé dos eventos
para nuestras comunidades latinas en los condados de Mendocino y Lake con
casi 100 asistentes en cada evento.

¢ Politica: Recientemente se ha prestado mucha atencion a nuestro sistema de
servicio (los ultimos dos afios) y se ha recibido una financiacién muy necesaria
que ha faltado durante casi 20 afios. Ha habido varias audiencias y grupos de
defensa reunidos en todo el estado; sin embargo, parece haber una falta de
comprension relacionada con el sistema de servicios para discapacidades del
desarrollo. El sistema de servicios de California es el mejor de los Estados
Unidos, ya que la Ley Lanterman exige servicios para personas con
discapacidades intelectuales y del desarrollo. Actualmente hay mas de 400,000
personas en todo el estado de California que reciben servicios.

Puntos clave adicionales: El Grassroots Day se realizara por Zoom en marzo
29 de enero de 2023. Varios proyectos de ley adicionales que se proponen este
afno incluyen la mejora general de los presupuestos/financiamiento del sistema
de servicio del centro regional, asi como un proyecto de ley para monitorear el
pago de las juntas de los centros regionales, lo cual es extrafio porque todas las
juntas/miembros de las juntas de los centros regionales Todos son voluntarios y
no se les paga. Y, por ultimo, las reformas de la tarifa de proveedores contindan
en todo el estado.

7. Informe de la Directora de Administraciéon: M. Sawyer llamo al Director de
Administracion, A. Medina, quien comparti6 los siguientes aspectos destacados:

e Actualizacion de TI: A. Medina agradeci6 a los directores y al personal de
RCRC vy sefial6 que ha sido un afio lleno de aprendizaje. Segun lo informado por
el Dr. Smalley, RCRC ha contratado un Servicio de administracion de Tl que ha
sido utilizado por otros centros regionales. El contrato es por un periodo de un

_———— e e e ... ——————
R BBBBxBmwRwwwwW—w<ww»————mcm  ———---——-—+"-

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 3



afio (puede renovarse) y proporcionara servicios de Tl que incluiran dos
empleados de mesa de ayuda, personal de red y un director de TI.

e Presupuesto del gobernador: Al comienzo del afio presupuestario 2022-23, el
Gobernador incluyé (como parte de nuestro presupuesto) el reembolso de
matricula para el personal. Actualmente, el DDS esta finalizando la orientacion y
la financiacion. Una vez que se reciba la orientacién, RCRC revisara los Codigos
de impuestos del IRS y desarrollara Politicas para implementar el reembolso de
matricula para el personal.

¢ Financiamiento adicional para la coordinacion de servicios: RCRC recibira
fondos adicionales, especificamente para la coordinacién de servicios para
atender a personas de 0 a 5 afos.

e Asignaciones para el afio fiscal 2022-23: No se han recibido asignaciones
adicionales desde la asignacion preliminar de RCRC en julio/agosto pasado. Se
anticipa que se recibira otra asignacién en algin momento de marzo de 2023.
Flujo de fondos: Actualmente 72 dias.

Linea de crédito anual: RCRC se encuentra actualmente en el proceso de
renovacion de su linea de crédito con Union Bank que entrara en vigencia el 3
de abril de 2023 hasta septiembre de 2023. Union Bank se fusionara con US
Bank y se completara el 30 de mayo de 2023. Se enviaran avisos a todos los
servicios y el personal de proveedores, ya que las cuentas antiguas se cerraran
a medida que se emitan nuevas cuentas con US Bank.

e Auditoria de CPA y presentacion de impuestos 990: Ambos se han
completado y se ha reunido la Comisién Ejecutiva del Consejo de
Administracién. El Comité Ejecutivo proporcionara un informe y una solicitud de
accion mas adelante durante esta reunion.

8. Asuntos nuevos: marzo es el Mes Nacional del Trabajador Social - M. Sawyer
leyé en voz alta la Proclamacion “El Trabajo Social Rompe Barreras” en honor al
mes Nacional del Trabajador Social (marzo) y para honrar el trabajo del personal de
RCRC. M. Sawyer solicitd la accion de la junta para aprobar la Proclamacion para
presentar en nombre de la Junta a RCRC:

M/S/C: B. Fontaine (B. Lacy) hizo la mocion para aprobar la Proclamacién de

Rompe Barreras de Trabajo Social. K. Orsi llamé a votacién nominal y la mocién

fue aprobada..

9. Informes del Comité Permanente: M. Sawyer pidi6 a los presidentes de los comités
sus informes
¢ Informe del Comité Ejecutivo: M. Sawyer proporciond las siguientes
actualizaciones:
o El Comité Ejecutivo se reunio el 23 de febrero de 2023 con los
Auditores Independientes para revisar el borrador de la Auditoria
Independiente RCRC y la Presentacion de Impuestos 990. No hubo
cambios en la informacion presentada durante esta reuniéon y M.
Sawyer solicitd una recomendacién de accion por parte de la junta en
pleno para aprobar la Auditoria Independiente y la Presentacion de
Impuestos 990.

—_—— e

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 4



M/S/C: T. Leighton (W. Lewis) presentoé la mocién para aceptar y aprobar el
Borrador de la Auditoria Independiente y la Declaraciéon de Impuestos 990 de
RCRC. K. Orsi llamo a votacién nominal y se aprobé la mocién.

o Politicas de personal de RCRC: Durante la misma reunién del 23 de
febrero de 2023, el Comité Ejecutivo también llevé a cabo su revision
anual de las Politicas de personal de RCRC vy las actualizaciones
propuestas presentadas por N. Haydon, Director de Recursos
Humanos, y solicitdé una recomendacion de accidn por parte de la junta
para aprobar.

M/S/C: W. Lewis (D. Larson) hizo la mocién para aprobar las Politicas de Personal
y las actualizaciones de RCRC. K. Orsi llamé a votacién nominal y la mocién fue

aprobada.

e Reunion del Comité Ad-Hoc de Reglamentos/Politicas: M. Sawyer
proporcioné la siguiente actualizacién: El Comité Ad-Hoc de
Reglamentos/Politicas se reunié el 20 de enero de 2023 y revisé y finaliz6 las
actualizaciones de los Reglamentos RCDSC para eliminar informacion
redundante y garantizar la coherencia en todo momento. K. Orsi verificé que los
cambios propuestos se publicaron en el sitio web de RCRC con una convocatoria
de comentarios pUblicos y no se recibieron comentarios publicos. M. Sawyer
solicitd una recomendacion de accion por parte de la junta para aprobar las
actualizaciones de los estatutos del RCDSC tal como fueron presentados por el
comite.

M/S/C: B. Fontaine (B. Lacy) hizo la mocién de aprobar las actualizaciones de los
estatutos del RCDSC tal como se presentaron. K. Orsi llamé a votacion nominal y
se aprobo la mocion.

¢ Politica #19 de la Junta Directiva de RCRC, Politica de confidencialidad,

conducta comercial y ética de la Junta: M. Sawyer proporcioné una
actualizacion de la reunién del Comité del 20 de enero de 2023 como una nueva
Politica n.° 19: Se propuso la Politica de confidencialidad, negocios y ética de la
Junta para que coincidiera con los Estatutos del RCDSC, Seccién 5.09:
Destitucion del Director por causa, ya que no hubo politica para los miembros de
la Junta. M. Sawyer solicité una recomendacién de accion por parte de la junta
para aprobar la Politica #19.

M/S/C: W. Lewis (B. Fontaine) presento la mocién para aprobar la Politica #19 de

la Junta Directiva de RCRC, Politica de confidencialidad, conducta comercial y

ética de la Junta. K. Orsi llamo a votacion nominal y la mocion fue aprobada.

¢ Reunion del Comité del Fondo de Beneficios para Clientes (CBF): M. Sawyer
proporcioné una actualizacion al comienzo de la reunion.

e Actualizacién del representante del proveedor: H. French estuvo ausente y no
pudo proporcionar un informe.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 5



e Comité Asesor de Clientes: El presidente del comité, W. Lewis, informé que las
reuniones se reanudaran en un futuro cercano y que continuara trabajando con la
defensora del cliente de RCRC, Elizabeth Hassler y el comité RISE..

10. Informes de enlace y conexion del condado: M. Sawyer solicitd actualizaciones
de los siguientes condados, ademas de las tormentas de invierno severas:
< Condado de Mendocino: No se informaron actualizaciones adicionales
< Condado de Lake: No se informaron actualizaciones adicionales.

11. Aporte de la comunidad: M. Sawyer pidi6 aportes de la comunidad: No se
notaron aportes adicionales de la comunidad.

12. Cierre de la reunion: M. Sawyer levanto la sesion a las 6:50 p. m. Habra una
capacitacion para miembros de la junta solo el miércoles 12 de abril de 2023
por Zoom y la proxima reunién de la junta es una reunién semipresencial
(presencial o por Zoom) que se llevara a cabo el sabado 20 de mayo de 2023 a
las 9:00 a.m. en la gran sala de conferencias del Ukiah Hampton Inn. (Consulte
la reunién de la Junta/Programa de capacitacion en Informacién de los
paquetes de reuniones para obtener informacion adicional/programacion).

M. Sawyer, Presidente de
Cassandra May, Secretaria
Junta Directiva del RCDSC

—— e —— s - . e ==

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
March 8,, 2023 Page 6



_
|
_
)

m
m

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR’S
REPORT



Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’ Meeting, May 20, 2023

Executive Director's Report

Regional Center Operations

Redwood Coast Regional Center (RCRC) will be celebrating its 40" Anniversary
the month of June with celebrations each Friday of the month in one of RCRC'’s
counties. All are invited to come and enjoy the festivities. An announcement is
included in the Information section of your board packets.

Staffing Updates

RCRC is currently recruiting for five service coordination positions and four other
openings. Unfortunately, the corrections to the budget from the Department of
Developmental Services to support the caseload reduction for clients age 0 to 5
that was expected in March will probably not arrive until September. Keeping the
caseloads for children under age six as low as possible remains a priority.

We are able to quickly fill the Diversity Outreach Specialist position for our
Northern counties and | am pleased to welcome Argelia Munoz as our new
Diversity Outreach Specialist. Argie has extensive experience in community-
based organizations, as a bilingual client advocate. She previously worked as a
contractor on the Diversity Grant and has transitioned smoothly into her new role.
RCRC Outreach staff will be hosting an event in Humboldt on Saturday, May 20t
with our Hmong community.

RCRC'’s Licensed Psychologist position remains unfilled. We continue actively
recruiting for this important position. Our communities as a whole, are short a
Psychologist. Our community partners at Health and Human Services also have
Psychologist positions that they have been unable to fill. Unfortunately, with an
insufficient number of licensed Psychologists in our counties, vendored or
employed, we remain unable to meet eligibility intake timelines. In the meantime,
we are working with a Psychologist who flies to our catchment from Southern
California and another from the Bay Area to help conduct our eligibility
assessments.

Other Updates

RCRC’s new, full service IT agency, TenisiTech is slowly but surly updating our
IT system and moving us into a more secure and accessible system. RCRC staff
(and vendors) is still experiencing frustrations, lag time, and “tech drama” but at
least, at this time we know it is a means to an end.

RCRC'’s annual Expenditure Data public meeting was held on March 30, 2023.
The state level media highlighted sound bites and whole numbers that frankly do
not explain anything unless broken down to compare (apples-to-apples). Here in



Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’ Meeting, May 20, 2023

Executive Director’s Report

our four Counties, RCRC’s specific data shows that our clients who are White
have the most no or low Purchase of Services. The largest group being White
adults and the second largest being White children ages 3 to 21. Reviewing
percentages of clients we serve versus client count, it is our Native American
community that has the highest percentage of no or low Purchase of Services
and our Hispanic community have the lowest percentage.

When comparing the same age group, living in the same setting and across
ethnicity data, there is a gap, though it is much smaller than reported. RCRC'’s
difference in Purchase of Services between children age 3 to 21 who live at
home that are White and those who are Hispanic is a difference of $470. When
ranking regional centers by spending in this manner, comparing the per capita
spending on White clients compared to Hispanic clients, RCRC is in the top third
for all age groups; however, the discrepancy between a child living at home who
is Native American, a child living at home who is White and a child living at home
who is Hispanic is substantial. As discussed before, our infrastructure, geography
demographics and barriers are different from other areas of the state, thus our
interventions have to be as well.

Some members from the Hispanic community have indicated ongoing confusion,
so a second, detailed discussion of the FY 2021-2022 Data was continued on
May 7, 2023 during the Reunion con la directora ejecutivi del centro regional
redwood coast.

Increased outreach and engagement with our Native American communities is
essential.

Thank you,

Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Executive Director

MHSA: Parent Academy http://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0\ctzudnae
Service Provider Academy htips://padlet.com/bctservices2/nxfx8ia8jlik84d

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter
Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter



Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’ Meeting, May 20, 2023

Executive Director's Report

Operaciones del Centro Reaional

El Centro Regional de Redwood Coast (RCRC) celebrara su 40.° aniversario el
mes de junio con celebraciones todos los viernes del mes en uno de los
condados de RCRC. Todos estan invitados a venir y disfrutar de las festividades.
Se incluye un anuncio en la seccioén de Informacién de sus paquetes de tablero.

Actualizaciones de personal

RCRC esta reclutando actualmente para cinco puestos de coordinacion de
servicios y otras cuatro vacantes. Desafortunadamente, las correcciones al
presupuesto del Departamento de Servicios de Desarrollo para respaldar la
reduccion del nimero de casos para clientes de 0 a 5 afos que se esperaba en
marzo probablemente no lleguen hasta septiembre. Mantener el nimero de
casos de nifios menores de seis afos lo mas bajo posible sigue siendo una
prioridad.

Podemos llenar rapidamente el puesto de Especialista en Alcance de la
Diversidad para nuestros condados del norte y me complace dar la bienvenida a
Argelia Muioz como nuestra nueva Especialista en Alcance de la Diversidad.
Argie tiene una amplia experiencia en organizaciones comunitarias, como
defensora de clientes bilinglie. Anteriormente trabajé como contratista en
Diversity Grant y ha hecho una transicién sin problemas a su nuevo rol. El
personal de RCRC Outreach organizara un evento en Humboldt el sébado 20 de
mayo con nuestra comunidad Hmong.

El puesto de psicologo con licencia de RCRC sigue sin cubrirse. Continuamos
reclutando activamente para este importante puesto. Nuestras comunidades en
su conjunto, son cortos de un psicologo. Nuestros socios comunitarios en Salud
y Servicios Humanos también tienen puestos de psicélogos que no han podido
cubrir. Desafortunadamente, con una cantidad insuficiente de psicdlogos con
licencia en nuestros condados, vendedores o empleados, seguimos sin poder
cumplir con los plazos de admisién de elegibilidad. Mientras tanto, estamos
trabajando con un psicologo que vuela a nuestra area de captacion desde el sur
de California y otro desde el Area de la Bahia para ayudar a realizar nuestras
evaluaciones de elegibilidad.

Otras actualizaciones

La nueva agencia de Tl de servicio completo de RCRC, TenisiTech, esta
actualizando nuestro sistema de Tl de manera lenta pero hosca y llevandonos a
un sistema mas seguro y accesible. El personal de RCRC (y los proveedores)
aun experimentan frustraciones, demoras y “drama tecnolégico”, pero al menos,
en este momento sabemos que es un medio para lograr un fin.



Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’ Meeting, May 20, 2023

Executive Director's Report
La reunién publica anual de datos de gastos de RCRC se lievd a cabo el 30 de
marzo de 2023. Los medios de comunicacién a nivel estatal destacaron
fragmentos de sonido y niUmeros enteros que, francamente, no explican nada a
menos que se desglosen para comparar (manzanas con manzanas). Aqui, en
nuestros cuatro condados, los datos especificos de RCRC muestran que
nuestros clientes que son blancos tienen la mayor cantidad de compras de
servicios nulas o bajas. El grupo mas grande son adultos blancos y el segundo
mas grande son nifios blancos de 3 a 21 afios. Al revisar los porcentajes de
clientes a los que servimos versus el numero de clientes, es nuestra comunidad
de nativos americanos la que tiene el porcentaje mas alto de compras de
servicios bajas o nulas y nuestra comunidad hispana tienen el porcen

Cuando se compara el mismo grupo de edad, que vive en el mismo entorno y
entre datos étnicos, existe una brecha, aunque es mucho menor que la
informada. La diferencia de RCRC en la compra de servicios entre nifios de 3 a
21 afos que viven en el hogar que son blancos y aquellos que son hispanos es
una diferencia de $470. Al clasificar los centros regionales segun el gasto de
esta manera, comparando el gasto per capita de los clientes blancos con el de
los clientes hispanos, RCRC se encuentra en el tercio superior para todos los
grupos de edad; sin embargo, la discrepancia entre un nifio nativo americano
que vive en el hogar, un nifio blanco que vive en el hogar y un nifio hispano que
vive en el hogar es sustancial. Como se discutié anteriormente, nuestra
infraestructura, geografia, demografia y barreras son diferentes de otras areas
del estado, por lo tanto, nuestras intervenciones también deben serlo.

Algunos miembros de la comunidad hispana han indicado confusion continua,
por lo que se continué con una segunda discusion detallada de los datos del afio

fiscal 2021-2022 el 7 de mayo de 2023 durante la Reunion con la directora
ejecutiva del centro regional redwood coast.

Es esencial un mayor alcance y compromiso con nuestras comunidades nativas
americanas.

Gracias,
Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Directora ejecutiva

MHSA: Parent Academy http://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0Ictzudnae
Service Provider Academy https://padlet.com/bcetservices2/nxfx8ig8jlik84d

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter
Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter



Director of
Community Services
Report




Redwood Coast Regional Center

Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’ Meeting, May 20, 2023
Community Service Director’s Report

Social/Recreation Grants

The American Rescue Plan Act provided the Department of Developmental

Services (DDS) $12.5 million statewide to Grants for Enhanced Community Integration for
Children and Adolescents. DDS awarded $194,030 to Redwood Parks Conservancy (RPC) to
make their program Experience Nature accessible for persons with developmental
disabilities.

RPC is a non-profit organization founded to support the state and national parks in
Humboldt and Del Norte Counties to foster understanding and enjoyment of the Redwood
trees in the parks. RPC is an official partner with the National Park Service, California State
Parks, and the U.S. Forest Service. RPC’s Experience Nature Project is a fully integrated
program that facilitates access to the parks and provides guided tours to help increase
enjoyment and love of the outdoors. To increase accessibility to persons with
developmental disabilities Redwood Parks Conservancy will purchase one ADA accessible 12
passenger van and an addition small vehicle to assist transporting participants to various
activity locations. There is no cost associated with these activities for participants.

RPC will also build a lending library of aquatic safety items such as wetsuits, inflatable
double-kayaks, stabilizing outriggers, kayak chariot, kayak transfer bench, boogey boards,
wavestorm surf boards, beach wheel chair, etc.

Home and Community Based Services

The client self-advocacy group, Realizing Interdependent Success and Empowerment (RISE),
continues to be co-led by the two RCRC Client Advocates, Elizabeth Hassler and Alex Bland,
with coordinating support from the RCRC vendor Trajectory. RISE has put forward a Request
for Proposals (RFP) focused on peer lead self-advocacy training.



Redwood Coast Regional Center

7

In April and May, RISE received three proposals and presentations for the Home and
Community Based Services (HCBS) funding and will determine which of these projects will
receive funding awards on 5/17/23. Two proposals, based in Humboldt County, focus on
peer led sexual education and self-advocacy training for clients. One proposal is from a
vendor in Ft. Bragg that focuses on sexual education and self-advocacy. If all three
proposals are funded, RISE will still have additional funds to allocate so they have extended
the proposal submission deadline to 5/31/23 in hopes of receiving additional proposals. In
addition to reviewing RFP proposals, RISE has been providing consultation to DDS on the
DDS statewide virtual HCBS training for clients which will be launched later this year.

Person Centered Thinking and the Learning Community for Person
Centered Practices

The DDS Regional Center Performance Measures Workgroup created a measure asking
regional centers to demonstrate person centered planning skills among their staff. This
measure aligned with the focus area Person-Centered Services Planning. (Full descriptions
of the six focus areas, measures, and incentives created by the workgroup can be found

here).

To accomplish the outcome of increasing staff ability to conduct person centered planning,
in December 2022, DDS has asked regional centers to first develop one in-house certified
Person-Centered Planning Trainer for every 10,000 clients served. For many years, prior to
the establishment of this performance measure, Redwood Coast Regional Center has
partnered with The Learning Community for Person Centered Practices (LCPCP or Learning
Community) to enhance staff ability to think in a person-centered manner and utilize person
centered planning tools.

The Learning Community for Person Centered Practices is an international community of
volunteers that promotes the use of person-centered practices. Their work includes sharing
of best practice methods of person-centered thinking, planning, and support across the
lifespan for all people. The Learning Community continually develops and expands training
curricula to support that work.

Person Centered Thinking (PCT) is a principle/value-based methodology that focuses on
persons served having control over their own lives. PCT seeks to ensure persons served are

2



Redwood Coast Regional Center

the ones actively making the decisions that shape their lives and the services and support
they receive. The Learning Community emphasizes a recognition that person centered
thinking by all members of a circle of support is the most critical component to person
centered planning. Each person needs to demonstrate competence in the value-based skills
of person-centered thinking and planning.

PCT Trainer Certification is about training, skilled plan facilitation, and being an
ambassador for person-centered practices and the Learning Community for Person Centered
Practices. Trainer candidates must have completed at least one full PCT class and observed
at least one class with the “eye of a trainer.” PCT trainers demonstrate competency in the
following areas:

e All PCT skills and tools with a variety of people

e Learn and practice the Two-Day or modular PCT curriculum.

e Complete at least two complete demonstration trainings, four to six weeks apart.

e Submit two Person Centered Descriptions (PCD) and two One Page Descriptions
(OPD) developed with people who live with a disability.

¢ Complete and submit your own PCD and OPD.

e Commit to maintaining your PCT certification and contributing to TLCPCP.

Redwood Coast Regional Center (RCRC) partnered with the Learning Community, in
2011, to help increase the quality of person centered thinking and planning in the Redwood
Community. RCRC identified two team members to become certified PCT Trainers, Cindy
Gillam-Sullivan and Sheila Keys. In 2017, Sheila became a certified PCT Mentor Trainer, in
order to develop more trainers and increase PCT training opportunities throughout Northern
CA. There are several active PCT trainers within our vendor community.

Currently, RCRC is on track to add 1 new PCT trainer in May and another in June. We expect
to add 2 more PCT trainers by the end of 2023.

In February of this year, RCRC began providing monthly PCT trainings for RCRC team
members, and service providers. The training requires participants to complete 6 sessions
for a total of 18 hours. Since February 2023, 40 RCRC employees and 1 service provider
complete the entire training. The May training is full, June is almost full and we are already
signing people up for July/Aug.



Redwood Coast Regional Center

T

Corporacion de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Reunion de Directorio, 20 de mayo de 2023
Informe del Director de Servicio Comunitario

Subvenciones sociales/recreativas

La Ley del Plan de Rescate Estadounidense proporcioné al Departamento de Servicios de
Desarrollo (DDS) $12.5 millones en todo el estado para subvenciones para la integracion
comunitaria mejorada para nifios y adolescentes. DDS otorgd $194,030 a Redwood Parks
Conservancy (RPC) para que su programa Experience Nature sea accesible para personas
con discapacidades del desarrollo.

RPC es una organizacion sin fines de lucro fundada para apoyar a los parques estatales y
nacionales en los condados de Humboldt y Del Norte para fomentar la comprension y el
disfrute de los arboles Redwood en los parques. RPC es socio oficial del Servicio de Parques
Nacionales, los Parques Estatales de California y el Servicio Forestal de EE. UU. El Proyecto
Experience Nature de RPC es un programa totalmente integrado que facilita el acceso a los
parques y ofrece visitas guiadas para ayudar a aumentar el disfrute y el amor por el aire
libre. Para aumentar la accesibilidad a las personas con discapacidades del desarrollo,
Redwood Parks Conservancy comprara una camioneta de 12 pasajeros accesible segun la
ADA y un vehiculo pequeno adicional para ayudar a transportar a los participantes a varios
lugares de actividades. No hay ningun costo asociado con estas actividades para los
participantes.

RPC también construird una biblioteca de préstamos de articulos de seguridad acuética
como trajes de neopreno, kayaks dobles inflables, estabilizadores, carros de kayak, banco de
transferencia de kayak, tablas de boogey, tablas de surf wavestorm, silla de ruedas de playa,
etc.

Servicios basados en el hogar y la comunidad

El grupo de autodefensa del cliente, Realizing Interdependent Success and Empowerment
(RISE), sigue siendo codirigido por los dos defensores de los clientes de RCRC, Elizabeth
Hassler y Alex Bland, con el apoyo de coordinacion del proveedor de RCRC Trajectory. RISE
ha presentado una Solicitud de propuestas (RFP) centrada en la capacitacion de autodefensa
liderada por pares.



% Redwood Coast Regional Center

En abril y mayo, RISE recibié tres propuestas y presentaciones para la financiacién de
Servicios Basados en el Hogar y la Comunidad (HCBS) y determinara cual de estos proyectos
recibird premios de financiacién el 17/05/23. Dos propuestas, con sede en el condado de
Humboldt, se centran en la educacion sexual dirigida por pares y la capacitacion en
autodefensa para los clientes. Una propuesta es de un proveedor en Ft. Bragg que se centra
en la educacion sexual y la autodefensa. Si se financian las tres propuestas, RISE adn tendra
fondos adicionales para asignar, por lo que han extendido la fecha limite de presentacién de
propuestas hasta el 31/05/23 con la esperanza de recibir propuestas adicionales. Ademas de
revisar las propuestas de RFP, RISE ha brindado consultas al DDS sobre la capacitacion
virtual estatal de HCBS del DDS para clientes que se lanzara mas adelante este afio.

El Pensamiento Centrado en la Persona y la Comunidad de Aprendizaje
para las Practicas Centradas en la Persona

El Grupo de Trabajo de Medidas de Desempefio del Centro Regional del DDS creé una
medida que solicita a los centros regionales que demuestren habilidades de planificacion
centradas en la persona entre su personal. Esta medida se alined con el area de enfoque
Planificacidn de servicios centrados en la persona. (Se pueden encontrar descripciones
completas de las seis areas de enfoque, medidas e incentivos creados por el grupo de
trabajo aqui: here).

Para lograr el resultado de aumentar la capacidad del personal para llevar a cabo la
planificacién centrada en la persona, en diciembre de 2022, el DDS solicité a los centros
regionales que primero desarrollen un Entrenador de planificacién centrada en la persona
certificado interno por cada 10 000 clientes atendidos. Durante muchos afios, antes del
establecimiento de esta medida de desempefio, el Centro Regional Redwood Coast se
asoci6 con The Learning Community for Person Centered Practices (LCPCP o Learning
Community) para mejorar la capacidad del personal para pensar de manera centrada en la
persona y utilizar la planificacién centrada en la persona. herramientas.

La Comunidad de Aprendizaje para Practicas Centradas en la Persona es una comunidad
internacional de voluntarios que promueve el uso de practicas centradas en la persona. Su
trabajo incluye compartir métodos de mejores practicas de pensamiento, planificacion y
apoyo centrados en la persona a lo largo de la vida para todas las personas. La Comunidad



/\/ Redwood Coast Regional Center
de Aprendizaje desarrolla y amplia continuamente los planes de estudios de formacion para
apoyar ese trabajo.

El Pensamiento Centrado en la Persona (PCT) es una metodologia basada en
principios/valores que se enfoca en que las personas atendidas tengan control sobre sus
propias vidas. PCT busca garantizar que las personas atendidas sean las que toman
activamente las decisiones que dan forma a sus vidas y los servicios y apoyo que reciben. La
Comunidad de Aprendizaje enfatiza el reconocimiento de que el pensamiento centrado en
la persona por parte de todos los miembros de un circulo de apoyo es el componente mas
critico para la planificacién centrada en la persona. Cada persona debe demostrar
competencia en las habilidades basadas en valores del pensamiento y la planificacion
centrados en la persona.

La Certificaciéon PCT Trainer se trata de capacitacion, facilitacion de planes calificados y ser
un embajador de las practicas centradas en la personay la Comunidad de Aprendizaje para
Practicas Centradas en la Persona. Los candidatos a capacitadores deben haber completado
al menos una clase PCT completa y observado al menos una clase con el "ojo de un
capacitador”. Los formadores de PCT demuestran competencia en las siguientes areas:

e Todas las habilidades y herramientas de PCT con una variedad de personas

e Aprenday practique el plan de estudios PCT de dos dias o modular.

e Complete al menos dos capacitaciones de demostracion completas, con un
intervalo de cuatro a seis semanas.

e Envie dos Descripciones centradas en la persona (PCD) y dos Descripciones de
una pagina (OPD) desarrolladas con personas que viven con una discapacidad.

e Complete y envie su propio PCD y OPD.

e Comprométase a mantener su certificacion PCT y contribuir a TLCPCP

Redwood Coast Regional Center (RCRC) se asocié con Learning Community, en 2011,
para ayudar a aumentar la calidad del pensamiento y la planificacion centrados en la
persona en Redwood Community. RCRC identificé a dos miembros del equipo para
convertirse en entrenadores PCT certificados, Cindy Gillam-Sullivan y Sheila Keys. En 2017,
Sheila se convirtié en entrenadora de mentores de PCT certificada, con el fin de desarrollar
més entrenadores y aumentar las oportunidades de capacitaciéon de PCT en todo el norte de
CA. Hay varios formadores de PCT activos dentro de nuestra comunidad de proveedores.

3



Redwood Coast Regional Center

7

Actualmente, RCRC esta en camino de agregar 1 nuevo entrenador PCT en mayo y otro en
junio. Esperamos agregar 2 capacitadores PCT mas para fines de 2023.

En febrero de este afio, RCRC comenzé a brindar capacitaciones mensuales de PCT para los
miembros del equipo de RCRC y los proveedores de servicios. La capacitacion requiere que
los participantes completen 6 sesiones por un total de 18 horas. Desde febrero de 2023, 40
empleados de RCRC y 1 proveedor de servicios completan la capacitacion completa. La
capacitacion de mayo esta llena, la de junio esta casi llena y ya estamos inscribiendo
personas para julio/agosto. En febrero de este afio, RCRC comenzé a brindar capacitaciones
mensuales de PCT para miembros del equipo de RCRC y proveedores de servicios. La
capacitacién requiere que los participantes completen 6 sesiones por un total de 18 horas.
Desde febrero de 2023, 40 empleados de RCRC y 1 proveedor de servicios completan la
capacitacién completa. El entrenamiento de mayo esta lleno, junio esta casi lleno y ya
estamos inscribiendo gente para julio/agosto.



Executive
Committee




RCDSC Board of Directors'’
Executive Committee Meeting
Wednesday, April 26, 2023
2:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. by Zoom

Present: M. Sawyer, T. Leighton, Cassandra May
Absent: W. Lewis and T. Schnacker

RCRC Present: K. Orsi and Dr. Smalley

Others Present: D. Delgado, Translator and L. Diaz

1. Call Meeting To Order: M. Sawyer called meeting to order at 2:41 p.m.and a quorum was
present.

2. Annual Review of RCRC’s Vendor Contracts over $250,000
Renewal of Contracts for FY 2023-2024: J. Padilla, Director of Community Services
joined today’s meeting to answer questions regarding the contract review of RCRC service
provider contracts over $250,000 for FY 2023-2024. The following discussion was
captured:

e ACOE Pilot: M. Sawyer asked how long this service will be a Pilot. J. Padilla reported
when this service was set up it was referred to as a “Pilot” but effective date of this
vendorization is fairly old and J. Padilla will follow up on this.

ACTION: J. Padilla will follow up with his team to determine if change is needed. This
will not impact approval of contract as presented.

e Usual and Customary (U/C) Rate for CAE Transportation and Driver Qualifications:
M. Sawyer requested clarification regarding the U/C rate and how drivers are monitored.
J. Padilla reported that U/C applies to vendors who also serve the general public. CAE
and other transportation services do monitor their staff including driving records and
required licenses.

o Specialized Residential Contracts: M. Sawyer requested clarity regarding the range of
rates. J. Padilla explained that there is a variety of the level of supports provided by
these homes that include enhanced and additional consultants, 1:1 supports, residents
with medical needs that require additional staffing supports, etc.

e Multiplicity Therapeutic Services-Specialized Health/Dental (MTS): M. Sawyer asked
what kind of service is provided under this vendorization. J. Padilla indicated that this is
therapeutic group support services.

o Community Integration Services: M. Sawyer had a questions about language in a
contract regarding a service design from 2008-2009 and asked if/when service designs
are updated. J. Padilla indicated there is not a formal requirement in Title 17 around
service designs and that service designs are not updated unless there are changes
found during technical assistance. Any amendments to a service design are reviewed by
Community Services through the Vendor/Rate Review process for approval. Service
design amendments to not affect contracts.

ACTION: For clarity, J. Padilla will follow up with his team regarding service design
process. This will not impact approval of the contracts as presented.



« Complaints: M. Sawyer asked about complaints filed against providers. J. Padilla
indicated there are not many and when received, they are investigated and technical
assistance is provided. In some instances, a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) will be issues
with a timeline for resolution for the items identified by the Community Services team.

3. CPP/New Contracts Over $250,000 for FY 2023-2023: J. Padilla provided the
following updated:

YAI START Contract: J. Padilla reported that this service is an ongoing services
contract that is tied to special funding by the Department of Developmental
Services to create a START Team for mental health services designed to help build
connections in the larger service provider community to assure people are receiving
supports needed. A team has been hired and YAl is now ready to begin providing
services which will be funded through POS. The University of New Hampshire will
provide direct training and support for this team while they work to be certified in
this model. There were no additional questions from the committee.

YAI: Enhanced Behavioral Supports Home (EBSH). This home will provide support
for children. This is a Community Placement Plan/Community Resource
Development Plan (CPP/CDRP) project and contracted with Brilliant Corners to
acquire/renovate home which is reaching its final stages and services can begin in
the new fiscal starting July 1, 2023.

T. Leighton requested clarity related to “long term”. J. Padilla reported that this
residence is a group home for children and individuals in this home must transition
out (to another home or back with family) by age 18 per licensure for this home. T.
Leighton provided feedback for future reference to define “long term’.

T. Leighton commented on how well these contracts have been updated/organized
and the ease of finding particular sections in the appendix that made this review
much easier than in the past and thanked J. Padilla and his team.

M. Sawyer asked for clarity about the long-term residency lease agreement. J.
Padilla reported that DDS has encouraged regional centers to structure a buy-at-
once model where a developer acquires the property and is the owner with a
restricted contract in place for 50 years that only people with a developmental
disability may reside and receive services at the specified property. Service
providers are reviewed and selected by the regional center and then signs a long-
term lease with the developer for the property and pays rent to the development
company. Regional centers have the ability to change providers or the housing
development organization during this time period if obligations are not met.

There were no other questions from the committee. M. Sawyer called for a motion to move
forward to the full board during the May 20, 2023 BOD Meeting to approve the RCRC
Service Provider Contracts over $250,000 for FY 2023-2024 as presented.
M/S/C: T. Leighton (C. May) motioned to forward the contracts for approval to the full
board as presented. A vote was conducted by roll call of the committee and the motion

carried.

Schedule Additional Executive Meeting to Review Additional Contracts that include
the following which are in the process of being finalized:



Supported Living Service with Medically Enhanced Services for FY 2023-2024
RCHDC (Rural Community Housing Development Corporation) CPP/CDRP
contract for a Multi-Family Housing Project that must be executed by June
30, 2023 (FY 2022-2023 current year).

Team is in agreement to confirm a date to meeting during the week of May 8, 2023.
ACTION: K. Orsi will review and forward a confirmation meeting date to this committee
and J. Padilla. An emergency session of the Executive Committee may be necessary if
timelines are too tight to provide a recommendation for approval to the full board.

4. Board of Directors Membership, Required Composition and Review of Potential new
Board Applicants.

ACTION: This topic will be carried over to the next Executive Committee meeting that

will be scheduled the week of May 8, 2023.

5. Close the meeting: M. Sawyer closed the meeting at 3:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:
K. Orsi, Executive Assistant



RCDSC Board of Directors’
Executive Committee Meeting
Wednesday, April 26, 2023
2:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. by Zoom

Presente: M. Sawyer, T. Leighton, Cassandra May
Ausente: W. Lewis and T. Schnacker

RCRC Presente: K. Orsi and Dr. Smalley

Otras presentes: D. Delgado, Translator and L. Diaz

1. Llamar reunién para ordenar: M. Sawyer abri6 la reunién a las 2:41 p. m. y hubo quérum.

2. Revision anual de los contratos de proveedores de RCRC por mas de $250,000
Renovacion de Contratos para el AF 2023-2024: J. Padilla, Director de Servicios
Comunitarios, se uni6 a la reuniéon de hoy para responder preguntas sobre la revision de
contratos de proveedores de servicios de RCRC de mas de $250,000 para el afio fiscal
2023-2024. Se capturd la siguiente discusion:

e ACOE Pilot: M. Sawyer pregunté cuanto tiempo serd piloto este servicio. J. Padilla
informé que cuando se establecio este servicio se lo denominé "Piloto", pero la fecha de
entrada en vigencia de esta venta es bastante antigua y J. Padilla hara un seguimiento
de esto.

ACCION: J. Padilla hara un seguimiento con su equipo para determinar si se necesita
un cambio. Esto no afectara la aprobacién del contrato presentado.

e Usual and Customary (U/C) Rate for CAE Transportation and Driver Qualifications:
M. Sawyer solicitd aclaraciones sobre la tarifa U/C y como se monitorean los
conductores. J. Padilla informé que U/C se aplica a los vendedores que también
atienden al publico en general. CAE y otros servicios de transporte monitorean a su
personal, incluidos los registros de manejo y las licencias requeridas.

e Contratos Residenciales Especializados: M. Sawyer solicité claridad con respecto al
rango de tarifas. J. Padilla explicé que hay una variedad de niveles de apoyo
proporcionados por estos hogares que incluyen consultores mejorados y adicionales,
apoyo 1:1, residentes con necesidades médicas que requieren apoyo de personal
adicional, etc.

e Servicios Terapéuticos Multiplicidad-Salud/Odontologia Especializada (MTS): M.
Sawyer preguntd qué tipo de servicio se proporciona bajo esta venta. J. Padilla indic
que se trata de servicios de apoyo grupal terapéutico.

ACCION: Para mayor claridad, J. Padilla hara un seguimiento con su equipo con
respecto al proceso de diseiio del servicio. Esto no afectara la aprobacion de los
contratos presentados.

» Quejas: M. Sawyer preguntd sobre las quejas presentadas contra los proveedores. J.
Padilla indic6 que no son muchos y cuando se reciben se investigan y se brinda
asistencia técnica. En algunos casos, un Plan de Accion Correctiva (CAP) sera un
problema con un cronograma para la resolucion de los elementos identificados por el
equipo de Servicios Comunitarios.

3. CPP/Nuevos contratos de mas de $250 000 para el afio fiscal 2023-2023: J. Padilla
proporciond la siguiente informacién actualizada:

1



e Contrato YAI INICIO: J. Padilla inform6 que este servicio es un contrato de servicios
continuo que esta vinculado a fondos especiales del Departamento de Servicios de
Desarrollo para crear un Equipo START para servicios de salud mental disefiado para
ayudar a construir conexiones en la comunidad de proveedores de servicios mas grande
para asegurar que las personas reciban apoyo. necesario. Se ha contratado un equipo y
YAl ahora esta listo para comenzar a brindar servicios que se financiaran a través de
POS. La Universidad de New Hampshire brindara capacitacién y apoyo directo a este
equipo mientras trabajan para certificarse en este modelo. No hubo preguntas
adicionales del comité.

e YAI: Hogar de apoyo conductual mejorado (EBSH). Este hogar brindara apoyo a los
nifios. Este es un proyecto del Plan de Colocacién Comunitaria/Plan de Desarrollo de
Recursos Comunitarios (CPP/CDRP) y se contraté con Brilliant Corners para
adquirir/renovar una casa que esta llegando a sus etapas finales y los servicios pueden
comenzar en el nuevo ano fiscal a partir del 1 de julio de 2023.

T. Leighton solicité claridad en relacién con "largo plazo". J. Padilla informé que esta
residencia es un hogar grupal para nifios y las personas en este hogar deben hacer la
transicién (a otro hogar o regresar con la familia) antes de los 18 afios por licencia para
este hogar. T. Leighton proporcioné comentarios para futuras referencias para definir
"largo plazo".

T. Leighton comentd qué tan bien se han actualizado/organizado estos contratos y la
facilidad de encontrar secciones particulares en el apéndice que hizo que esta revision
fuera mucho mas facil que en el pasado y agradeci6 a J. Padilla y su equipo.

M. Sawyer pidié claridad sobre el contrato de arrendamiento de residencia a largo plazo.
J. Padilla inform6 que el DDS ha alentado a los centros regionales a estructurar un
modelo de compra inmediata donde un desarrollador adquiere la propiedad y es el
propietario con un contrato restringido vigente por 50 afios en el que solo las personas
con una discapacidad del desarrollo pueden residir y recibir servicios. en la propiedad
especificada. Los proveedores de servicios son revisados y seleccionados por el centro
regional y luego firman un contrato de arrendamiento a largo plazo con el desarrollador
por la propiedad y pagan el alquiler a la empresa desarrolladora. Los centros regionales
tienen la capacidad de cambiar de proveedor o de organizacién de desarrollo de vivienda
durante este periodo de tiempo si no se cumplen las obligaciones.
There were no other questions from the committee. M. Sawyer called for a motion to move
forward to the full board during the May 20, 2023 BOD Meeting to approve the RCRC
Service Provider Contracts over $250,000 for FY 2023-2024 as presented.

M/SIC: T. Leighton (C. May) hizo la mocién de enviar los contratos para su aprobacion

a la junta en pleno tal como se presentaron. Se llevé a cabo una votacion nominal del

comité y la mocion fue aprobada.

Programar una reunién ejecutiva adicional para revisar contratos adicionales que

incluyan lo siguiente que esta en proceso de finalizacion:

« Servicio de vivienda asistida con servicios médicamente mejorados para el aio
fiscal 2023-2024

« RCHDC (Corporacién de Desarrollo de Vivienda Comunitaria Rural) Contrato
CPPI/CDRP para un Proyecto de Vivienda Multifamiliar que debe ejecutarse antes
del 30 de junio de 2023 (afio fiscal 2022-2023 actual).



El equipo esta de acuerdo en confirmar una fecha para la reunion durante la semana del 8
de mayo de 2023.
ACCION: K. Orsi revisara y enviara una fecha de reunién de confirmacién a este comité
ya J. Padilla. Puede ser necesaria una sesion de emergencia del Comité Ejecutivo si
los plazos son demasiado ajustados para proporcionar una recomendacion para la
aprobacion de la junta en pleno.

4. Membresia de la Junta Directiva, Composicion Requerida y Revision de Posibles
nuevos Candidatos a la Junta.

ACCION: Este tema se trasladara a la préxima reuniéon del Comité Ejecutivo que se

programara para la semana del 8 de mayo de 2023.

5. Cierre de la reunién: M. Sawyer cerro6 la reunién a las 3:30 p. m.

Presentado respetuosamente por:
K. Orsi, asistente ejecutiva






Executive Committee Meeting
Monday, May 8, 2023
9:30 a.m. by Zoom

Present: M. Sawyer, T. Leighton, C. May

Absent: W. Lewis and T. Schnacker

Others: K. Orsi, J. Padilla, Dr. Smalley and E. Ulloa, Translator

1.

2.

Call Meeting to Order/Introductions: M. Sawyer called the meeting to order
at 9:34 a.m. and a quorum was present

Annual Review of Contracts over $250,000 Additional Contract for
Review: J. Padilla provided information regarding a new contract for a
Supported Living Services that includes enhanced service by Pacific
Medical Resources. This service will provide nursing oversight and
designated enhanced training for staff to care for clients who require
specialize medical services (i.e. gastrostomy feeding tube, etc.) A nurse
will also be available 7 days a week, 24 hours per day.

T. Leighton requested clarity regarding designated specialize training as
this is not referenced in the contract other than certification for CPR. J.
Padilla reported that the training is based on an individual’s medical needs
and healthcare plans that vary per individual served. The Service Design
does include additional training details but it is not included in the contract
itself.

M. Sawyer asked how a contract is valued (how do we know services will
be more than $250,000 annually). J. Padilla reported that healthcare
plans and an individuals specialized needs, particularly those who need
care 24 hours a day, 7 days per week, will help determine if a contract will
be over $250,000 annually.

M. Sawyer called for additional questions and hearing none asked for a
motion to forward this contract on to the full board as presented.

M/S/C: T. Leighton (C. May) motioned to recommend approval of this
contract by the board as presented. A vote was conducted by roll call and
the motion carried.

Update: J. Padilla reported that the CPP/CRDP Contract for Multifamily
Housing with RCHDC is still under negotiations including review by
RCRC'’s attorney which should move forward in the next week. An
emergency meeting of the Executive Committee will be called once the
contract is ready to be reviewed and approved as there will not be
adequate time to do so prior to the May 20, 2023 BOD meeting.

Board of Directors Membership, Required Composition and Review
of Potential New Board Applicants: The board composition was



reviewed and the committee identified the qualifications of three
applicants, two of which are from Lake County.
M/SIC: M. Sawyer (T. Leighton) motioned to recommend to the full board
during the May 20, 2023 meeting to seat D. Zeno, K. Wiegand and R.
Taylor as board members. A vote was conducted by roll call and the

motion carried.

Next Steps: K. Orsi will notify all three applicants and invite them to the
May 20, 2023 Board meeting. M. Sawyer will also contact the applicants
and ask each how they would prefer to take their Oath of Office.

Meeting adjourned at 10:03

Respectfully submitted by:
K. Orsi, Executive Assistant



Reunion del Comité Ejecutivo
lunes, 8 de mayo de 2023
9:30 a.m. por Zoom

Presente: M. Sawyer, T. Leighton, C. May

Ausente W. Lewis and T. Schnacker

Otros presents: K. Orsi, J. Padilla, Dr. Smalley and E. Ulloa, Translator

1.

Llamar al orden a la reunion/Presentaciones: M. Sawyer llamé al orden a
la reunion a las 9:34 a. m. y hubo quorum

Revisién anual de contratos de mas de $250,000 Contrato adicional
para revision: J. Padilla brindé informacion sobre un nuevo contrato para
Servicios de Vida Asistida que incluye un servicio mejorado por parte de
Pacific Medical Resources. Este servicio proporcionara supervision de
enfermeria y capacitacion mejorada designada para el personal para
atender a los clientes que requieren servicios médicos especializados (es
decir, sonda de alimentacién por gastrostomia, etc.). También habra una
enfermera disponible los 7 dias de la semana, las 24 horas del dia.

T. Leighton solicit6 claridad con respecto a la capacitacion especializada
designada ya que esto no se menciona en el contrato aparte de la
certificacién para RCP. J. Padilla informé que la capacitacion se basa en
las necesidades médicas de una persona y los planes de atencién médica
que varian segun la persona a la que se atiende. El Disefio del Servicio
incluye detalles de capacitacion adicionales, pero no esta incluido en el
contrato en si.

M. Sawyer pregunt6é como se valora un contrato (cémo sabemos que los
servicios costaran mas de $250,000 al afio). J. Padilla informé que los
planes de atencién médica y las necesidades especializadas de un
individuo, particularmente aquellos que necesitan atencion las 24 horas
del dia, los 7 dias de la semana, ayudaran a determinar si un contrato
superara los $250,000 anuales.

M. Sawyer pidié preguntas adicionales y al no escuchar ninguna pidié una
mocion para enviar este contrato a la junta en pleno tal como se presento.

M/S/C: T. Leighton (C. May) hizo una mocion para recomendar la
aprobacion de este contrato por parte de la junta tal como se presenté. Se
realizé una votacién nominal y se aprob6 la mocién.

Actualizacion: J. Padilla informé que el contrato CPP/CRDP para
viviendas multifamiliares con RCHDC aun esta en negociaciones, incluida
la revisién por parte del abogado de RCRC, que deberia avanzar la
proxima semana. Se convocara una reunién de emergencia del Comité
Ejecutivo una vez que el contrato esté listo para ser revisado y aprobado,



ya que no habra tiempo suficiente para hacerlo antes de la reunion de la
Junta Directiva del 20 de mayo de 2023.

3. Membresia de la Junta Directiva, Composiciéon Requerida y Revision
de Posibles Nuevos Solicitantes de la Junta: Se revisé la composicion
de la junta y el comité identificé las calificaciones de tres solicitantes, dos
son del condado de Lake.

M/S/C: M. Sawyer (T. Leighton) presenté una mocién para recomendar a la
junta en pleno durante la reunién del 20 de mayo de 2023 que asienten a D.
Zeno, K. Wiegand y R. Taylor como miembros de la junta. Se realizé una
votaciéon nominal y se aprobo la mocioén.

Préximos pasos: K. Orsi notificara a los tres solicitantes y los invitara a
la reunién de la Junta del 20 de mayo de 2023. M. Sawyer también se
comunicara con los solicitantes y les preguntara como preferirian tomar
su juramento de cargo.

Reunion levantada a las 10:03

Presentado respetuosamente por:
K. Orsi, asistente ejecutiva



T N O e W A B B B e e

oot

r

OO CC e o oo

~Crrrr OO CCCC e
INFORMATION

CrrrrrCr
EREEENEEEEEEE

IR B0 B 0 AU U8 N O O S NS SEESSESSEENEEE N




eBRA 7‘/

Please join us! 4 0
Redwood Coast

Regional Center
YEARS OF :
RESPECTING CHOICE IN THE REDWOOD COMMUNITY

Popcorn and Snow Cones
Music
Face Painting
Selfie Photo Booth Station
Showcasing Community Talents
Lots of Fun Freebies and Activities from Local Community Service Vendors

and More!
4PM . @GPM
June 1 ~June 2 “=June 9 =
Fort Bragg Crescent City Eureka
Lion’s Club 2 Beachfront Park Eureka Plaza
June 16 ‘June 23. June 30
Lakeport ~ Clearlake - Ukiah

Library Park & Gazebo— - Austin Park —— - AlexR Thomas Plaza-

¥ R 2 uhaydan@redwoodcoastrc.org
e s et o el = (707) 462-3B32 X218




\/EB RA/VO

iEstan Invitados! 4 O
Redwood Coast

ANOS DE ) Regional Center
RESPETANDO LA ELECCION EN LA
COMUNIDAD DEL REDWOOD

Palomitas y conos de nieve
Musica
Pintura Facial
Estacion de Fotos
Mostrando los talentos de la comunidad
iMuchos regalos divertidos y actividades de proveedores de servicios
comunitarios locales y mas!

APV . GPM

»

1 de junio 2 de junio "9 de junio
Fort Bragg Crescent City Eureka
Lion’s Club _E_<eachfront Park Eureka Plaza
16 de junio 23 de junio 30 de junio
Lakeport Clearlake _ Ukiah
Library Park & Gazebo ~ Austin Park AlexR Thomas Plaza.

i

: / -»s""aritzavmaf
B Te g i, 4 S mvﬂfa@redmgdwastrc org
e : i RO (707)462—3832)(283



| IS "
By 2% Redwood Coast Regional Center
: M Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Immigration Statement

The Redwood Coast Regional Center
envisions a culture in which all members of the community
* are respected, supported, honored, and recognized

_; for their diverse contributions and valued services.

We do not collect or share information about immigration status

;5 snd maintain confidential all personal and family information.

Our services are available to all eligible individuals and families

regardiess of national origin or language spoken.

Adopted by RCDSC Board of Directors — September 9, 2017




B e L oS = » - e e s T TSt s TR cagmaE T S T W T S e

70}
o«
.d ) M-H-I.A
3 o 4
. = 3 g
. )
e & 4ed = U
72} s
s e e P
o o~ ) (%)
= 9 Boow o ©
6 (. AU w““ u 1mmw
m. A I [ 34 o] o
@ a = O = v
W 5 0 BR
r=i » w O 5 R RIS
a B = La.w A O < o e ¢
i (D ol O ) et ol S
SR EE: I g = o E
g [\P] o) N _,O A,._“ 3
s} 3 3 - 8 g
~ - 2 4 9 w20
vyl 5 Sl ==y e = +- O 4
O 0 o LB > o
g 4 poi > == 3l 3 o .
o oyl d m o g pae|
L o O @ I B & O
3 ﬁ - e ) J L) p B ) )
y, B o) e P4 = s v e [ <
“ G [ w Q ) ﬂ_ d) ; m el
p o = s DS B s 2 8
< > e 3
R w2 rl 041 t ﬁi U ﬂ/. | g
28 2 8 8 ¢ 5% - -
<3 N " <3 w . ! (ORI mu | )
.8 « (] o = ﬂ_ ) S e,.m_ | & =
O & .‘ ﬁ_:u ) [7>) ¥4 W - T e} -
NS o a e 3 o e 50
Q 2 ype{ =t = ] (oW = 73] = L \
Ai\v = &9 o [N & “ s $ Q  im ol
S = @) ] o i 3 4! O, o U
o op S| F 1.m.m O 9] nu ol ﬁui R N.uu ﬂH_
d m a “W o _au &) m. 1ﬂ| o
i <.Au ﬂ 1~U et (] .
9] i b3 & i) e heo) ; . (o
@ 2 J “ g .ﬂ y o 3 W
@) M ) <IN A~ w8 'S .,m
! p— 3 oy Aeef Y -t 7] el
= HoBE B9 o & 8o-n
E= e o B
A it - O
-d M 1.M.”uﬂ ﬂ‘u“ M”"‘N_ 8 MUA ;.nﬂ.w
L S 0O SO\
pst e G4 Ao G QO
= (1] @) 3 | [
2 P ) Q) "nnﬁ eww (W]
g & w5 n
ks 1) g = =2
2] .\1 yoe bt [ | (@]
3o o A
pies b= w
= o) i 3)
3

.-.z

Adoptada por la Mesa Directiva de RCDSC— 9 de septiembre del 2017

L

TR S e - it e T ez



Redwood Coast Regional Center Acronyms

Updated 2/01/23

AB: Assembly Bill

ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act
ARCA: Association of Regional Center
Agencies

ASD: Autism Spectrum Disorder

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

BCBA: Board Certified Behavioral Analyst
CAC: Client Advisory Committee
Cal-ABLE: California Achieving a Better Life
Experience

Cal-OSHA: California Occupational
Safety and Health Act

CARF: Commission on Accreditation of
Rehabilitation

CCL: Community Care Licensing

CDC: Center for Disease Control

CDER: Client Development Evaluation
Report

CPP: Community Placement Plan CRA:
Clients' Rights Advocate

CRDP: Community Resource and
Development Plan

DDS: Department of Developmental
Services

DHHS: Department of Health and Human
Services

DNR: Do Not Resuscitate

DSP: Direct Support Professionals

EBSH: Enhanced Behavioral Home

ED: Executive Director

EVV: Electronic Visit Verification

HCAR: Humboldt Community Access and
Resource Center

HDP: Housing Development Plan

HSU: Humboldt State University

1/DD: Intellectual/Developmental Disability
IEP: Individualized Education Program
IFSP: Individual Family Service Plan

ILS: Independent Living Service

IPP: Individualized Program Plan

MI-ISA: Mental Health Services' Act
MSW: Master of Social Work

NCI: National Core Indicator

OCRA: Office of Clients' Rights Advocacy
(See CRA)

OPS: Operations

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure
Projection

PPE: Personal Protection Equipment
POS: Purchase of Services

QA: Quality Assurance

RAC: Regional Advisory Committee
RCDSC: Redwood Coast Developmental
Services Corporation

RCHDC: Rural Communities Housing
Development Corporation

RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center
RISE: Realizing Interdependent Success and
Empowerment

SCDD: State Council on Developmental
Disabilities

SDP: Self Determination Program

SLS: Supported Living Service

SB: Senate Bill

SELPA: Special Education Local Plan Area
SSl: Social Security Income

SSP: State Supplementary Program
START: Systemic, Therapeutic, Assessment,
Resource and Treatment

TA: Technical Assistance

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of
Habilitation

WIC: Welfare and Institutions Code

YAI: Young Adult Institution



1

Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Cheice in the Redwood Community

DATE: November 9, 2022
TO: RCDSC Board of Directors
FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assistant
RE: Approved Board of Directors’ Meeting Schedule for CY: 2023
Approved Training Schedule for CY: 2023
All meetings are.by Zoom Video/Teleconference Unless Noted Otherwise
Zoom Link: https:/,fusOZweb.zoom.us/i/98889971624

Meeting |D: 988 8997 1624

passcode: 285677
Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconference:

Dial: 888-278-0296
Access Code: 7928387

2023 Meetings LOCATION TIME
1. Wednesday, January 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting by Zoom 6:00 p.m.
2. Wednesday, March 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting by Zoom 6:00 p.m.
3. Saturday, May 20, 2023 Hampton inn Conference Room (Blended)

1160 Airport Blvd. Ukiah

Board of Director’s Meeting 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors’ Training 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
4. Wednesday, July 12,2023 Regular Board Meeting by Zoom 6:00 p.m.
5. Saturday, September 16, 2023 Humboldt County Office of Education (Blended)

901 Myrtle Ave. Eureka (Annex Bldg)

Regular Board Meeting 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors’ Training 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
6. Wednesday, November 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting by Zoom 6:00 p.m.

See Board Trainings on Page 2



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

2023 Board Trainings LOCATION TIME

1. Wednesday, February 8, 2023 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Board Governance: Roles and Responsibilities of a Board Member:
Presented by Kinetic Flow

2. Wednesday, April 12,2023 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Conflict of Interest: Presented by Ursula Bischoff Consulting (TBC)

3. Saturday, May 20, 2023 (see Page 1 - Blended/combined with in-person Meeting) 10:30 a.m.
e Whistle Blower Training: Presented by N. Haydon RCRC Director of Human Resources

4. Saturday, September 16, 2023 (see Page 1 — Blended/combined with in-person Meeting) 10:30 a.m.
e Diversity, Linguistics and Cultura! Competency Training:
Presented by RCRC's Diversity Outreach Team

5. Wednesday, October 11, 2023 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Board of Directors’ Facilitator’s Training:
Presented by SCDD (TBC)

July 1, 2022 thru June 30, 2023 Officers:
President: M. Sawyer

Vice President: T. Schnacker

Secretary: C. May

Treasurer: T. Leighton

Client Advisor: W. Lewis

ARCA Rep: M. Sawyer



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Fecha: 9 de noviembre de 2022

A: Consejo de Administracion RCDSC

De: Kim Orsi, asistente ejecutiva

RE: Calendario aprobado de reuniones de la Junta Directiva para el afio fiscal 2023

Programa de capacitacion aprobado para CY: 2023
Todas las reuniones son por Zoom Video/Teleconference a menos qué se indigue lo

contrario

Zoom Link: https:f/usOZweb.zoom.usfi/98889971624
Identificacion de la reunién: 988 8997 1624
contrasefia: 285677

Marcar por ubicacion: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconferencia

marcar 888-278-0296

Cédigo de acceso: 7928387

Reuniones 2023 Ubicacion Tiempoe
1. miércoles, 11 de enero de 2023 Reunién ordinaria de la junta por Zoom 6:00 p.m.
2. miércoles, 8 de marzo de 2023 Reunién ordinaria de la junta por Zoom 6:00 p.m.
3. sabado, 20 de mayo de 2023 sala de conferencias Hampton inn (combinada)

Bulevar del parque del aeropuerto 1160. Ukiah

Junta de Consejo 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.

Capacitacién de la Junta Directiva 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

4. miércoles, 12 de julio de 2023 Reunién ordinaria de la junta por Zoom 6:00 p.m.

5. sabado, 16 de septiembre de 2023 Oficina de Educacion del Condado de Humboldt (combinada)
901 Myrtle Ave. Eureka (Eedificio Anexo)
Junta de Consejo 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
Capacitacion de la Junta Directiva 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

6. miércoles, 8 de noviembre de 2023 Reunion ordinaria de la junta por Zoom 6:00 p-m.

Consulte las capacitaciones de la junta en la pagina 2



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Entrenamientos de la Junta 2023 Ubicacion Tiempo

1. miércoles, 8 de febrero de 2023 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
® Gobernanza de la Junta: Funciones y responsabilidades de un miembro de la Junta: por

confirmer Presentado por Kinetic Flow

2. miércoles, 12 de abril de 2023 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e  Conflicto de intereses Presentado por Ursula Bischoff Consulting (TBC)
3. Sébado, 20 de mayo de 2023 (consulte la pagina 1: reunién presencial mixta/ 10:30 a.m.
combinada)
e Capacitacion para denunciantes presentada por N. Haydon, RCRC Director de Recursos
Humanos
4. abado, 16 de septiembre de 2023 (ver pigina 1 - Semipresencial con reunién) 10:30 a.m.

* Capacitacion en diversidad, linglistica y competencia cultural: por confirmar
Presentado por el Equipo de Alcance de la Diversidad de RCRC

5. miércoles, 11 de octubre de 2023  Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Capacitacion para facilitadores de la junta directiva presentada por SCDD (TBC)

TBC: Para ser confirmado

1 de julio de 2022 al 30 de junio de 2023 Oficiales:
Presidente M. Sawyer

Vicepresidenta: T. Schnacker

Secretaria: C. May

Tesorera: T. Leighton

Asesor de clientes: W. Lewis

ARCA Rep: M. Sawyer



